4, AUSTRALIA
S el

FairWork

Commission
14 November 2014

Mr Larry Moore
Secretary, South Australian Chapter
National Electrical Contractors Association

Sent by email: neca@necasa.asn.au

Dear Mr Moore

Re: National Electrical Contractors Association, South Australian Chapter - Lodgement of
Financial report for the year ended 30 June 2014 - (FR2014/124)

| refer to the above financial report of the National Electrical Contractors Association which was
lodged with the Fair Work Commission on 4 November 2014.

The financial report has been filed. You are not required to take any further action in respect of
the report lodged.

The financial report has been filed based on a primary review. This involved confirming that the
financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required under
s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the Australian
Accounting Standards, RO Act and reporting guidelines have been complied with. A primary
review does not examine all disclosure requirements.

Please note that the financial report for the year ending 30 June 2015 may be subject to an
advanced compliance review.

If you have any queries regarding this letter, | may be contacted on (02) 6723 7237 or by email at
stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch

80 William Street  Email : orgs@fwe.gov.au
East Sydney NSW 2011  Internet : www.fwc.gov.au
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

To: "neca@necasa.asn.au”

Subject: Attention Mr Larry Moore - Financial reporting y/e 30 June 2014 - filing
Date: Friday, 14 November 2014 9:43:00 AM

Attachments: NECA SA FR2014 124 (primary final).pdf

Dear Mr Moore,

Please see attached my letter in relation to the above.
Yours sincerely

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6723 7237
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

To: KELLETT, Stephen

Subject: FW: [Kellett] On CMS FR2014/124 FW: NECASA Chapter Financial Report 2014
Date: Sunday, 9 November 2014 6:07:44 AM

Attachments: FWC Cert of Secretary 2014.pdf

EFWC Financial Report covering letter 2014.pdf
FWC Financial Report 2014.pdf

From: Larry Moore

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2014 3:42 PM

To: 'orgd@fwc.gov.au’

Subject: NECASA Chapter Financial Report 2014

Dear Robert

Please find attached documents in regard to the lodgement of our 2014 Financial Reports
(FR2014/124).
Best regards,

Larry Moore
Executive Director

national South Australia T 08 8272 2966
electrical and 213 Greenhill Road, M 0412 242 185
. . Eastwood SA 5063 F 088373 1528
n E c a CDI'I’II‘T'l‘Ul"I‘ICatIGHS PO Box 47, E larry.moore@necasa.asn.au
association Fullarton SA 5063 WWw.neca.asn.au/sa

This e-mail message (and any accompanying file attachments) is intended for the addressee only and is confidential information. If
you have received this transmission in error, please delete it and notify the sender. The contents of this E-mail are the opinion of
the writer only and are not endorsed by NECA South Australia unless expressly stated otherwise. Any unauthorised review, use,
alteration, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail (including any attachments) by an unintended recipient is prohibited. NECA
South Australia accepts no responsibility for the content of an e-mail which is sent by an employee which is of a personal nature.
If this is a commercial electronic message under the Spam Act, you can unsubscribe by return email to the subscriber with
‘unsubscribe’ in the subject line.
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national South Austlralian Chapter . .
electrical and 213 Greenhill Road Eastwood Sout_h Australia 5063 Australia
el S e PO Box 47 Fullarton South Australia 5063
communications telephone: (08) 82722066 facsimile: (08) 8373 1528
n E c a association email: neca@necasa.asn.au  website: http://www.neca.asn.au

4 November 2014
Fair Work Australia

GPO Box 1994
MELBOURNE Victoria 3001

Attention: Mr. Robert Pheiffer
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Re: Lodgement of Financial Report — [FR2014/124]
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (The RO Act)
Dear Robert
Designated Officer’s Certificate

I, Laurence John Moore, being the Secretary of the National Electrical Contractors Association —
South Australian Chapter, certify:

1. that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report as required by s268 of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and

2. that the full report was provided to members on the 3™ October 2014; and
3. that the full report was presented to a general meeting of members of the reporting unit on the

27 October 2014, in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signed P —r— UGS

Laurence John Moore (Secretary)






national South Australian Chapter
i 213 Greenhill Road Eastwood South Australia 5063 Australia
eleCtrlca|'anS PO Box 47 Fullarton South Australia 5063
NeECa oo e telephone: (08) 82722966 facsimile: (08) 8373 1528
association email: neca@necasa.asn.au  website: http://www.neca.asn.au

4 November 2014
Fair Work Australia

GPO Box 1994
MELBOURNE Victoria 3001

Attention: Mr. Robert Pheiffer
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Re: Lodgement of Financial Report — [FR2014/124]
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (The RO Act)

Dear Robert

Please find attached copies of financial documentation for 2014 in accordance with the requirements
of s268 of the RO Act.

Yours faithfully

—S s -

Larry Moore
Secretary
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

OPERATING REPORT
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Your Committee present their report on the National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australia Chapter
(“the entity”) for the financial year ended 30 June 2014.

The names of the Committee members in office at any time during or since the end of the year and the period for
which the position was held are:

Greg Hodby President

Andy Thorpe Vice President

Andrew Cross Treasurer (Resigned 3 June 2014)
Richard Lane

Gary McDougall Appointed Treasurer (4 June 2014)
Alan Aitchison

Michael Boyce Appointed (26 June 2014)

Mark Osborn Resigned (4 December 2014)
Lynette Tapp Appointed (16 April 2014)

Larry Moore Secretary

Committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless
otherwise stated.

Their involvement with National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter affiliated bodies are listed here
under:

NAME ORGANISATION OFFICE HELD

G Hodby Nilsen (SA) Pty Ltd. Chief Operating Officer
NECA National National Councillor
NECA National National Executive

A Thorpe Niramar Pty Ltd. Director
NECA National National Councillor

A Cross Pacific Services Group Pty Ltd General Manager

Regional Manager Construction SA &

R Lane RCR O'Donnell Griffin Pty Ltd. WA
G McDougall Laser Electrical - Adelaide CBD Director
A Aitchison MIMP Computer Cable Pty Ltd. Chief Executive Officer
M Boyce PEER VEET Chief Executive Officer
M Osborn PJ Corporate Electrical Pty Ltd Director

PEER VEET Director
L Tapp Tapp Electrical Pty Ltd Director

Industry Skills Board

L Moore (ESSA) Chair
Australian Refrigeration Council (ARC)  Director
National Industry Skills Council (E-Oz)  Director
PEER VEET Director

The loss from ordinary activities of the entity for the financial year amounted to $33,276 (2013: profit of $22,880)
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION — SA CHAPTER

OPERATING REPORT (CONT)
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the entity during the report period continue to be to represent the interests of its members
in the electrical and communications industry consistent with the objectives of the National Electrical Contractors
Association — SA Chapter.

The reporting entity as part of its service to members introduced a mentoring program during the 2013 financial
year. This is a new service to members rather than a change in principal activities. The financial result for the
principal activities was a loss of $33,276 for the year.

Significant change in financial affairs
No significant changes in the entity’s financial affairs occurred during the financial year. The reporting units principal
activities remain the same.

Officers and members who are superannuation fund trustee(s) or directors of a company that is a
superannuation fund trustee

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no officer or member of the organisation, by virtue of their office or
membership of NECA, is;

(i) A trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme: or

(i) A director of a company that is the trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector
superannuation scheme;

where a criterion for the officer or member being the trustee or director is that the officer or member is an officer or
member of a registered organisation.

Members Advice

(i) Under Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, a member may resign from
membership by written notice addressed and delivered to the Secretary of the chapter to which such member
belongs.

(ii) The register of members of the organisation was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009; and

(i) Section 272 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 outlines members and the entity's rights to
certain prescribed information.

Number of members

The number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, recorded in the register of
members under Section 230 of the Registration and Accountability of Organisations (RAQ) Schedule and which are
taken to be members of the entity under section 244 of the RAO Schedule was 433.

Insurance of Officers

During the financial year, National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter paid insurance to cover all officers
of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter. The officers of National Electrical Contractors Association
— SA Chapter covered by the insurance policy included all the Committee members. The liabilities incurred include
costs and expenses that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be brought against the
officers in their capacity as officers of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter.

Number of employees

The number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, employees of the entity,
where the number of employees includes both full time employees and part time employees was 9 with the full time
equivalent being 8.4.

Events arising since the end of the reporting period

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the entity in
future financial years.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee:

Secretary — = et wverrer i
Laurence John Moore

Signed at Adelaide this 24 day of September 2014
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

As Committee Members of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter, we declare on behalf of the
Committee and in accordance with a resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report passed by the
Committee on 24 September 2014 that in the opinion of the Committee:

1.

2.

The financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;

The financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager;

The financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the entity for the financial year to which they relate;

There are reasonable grounds to believe that the entity will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable;

During the financial year ended 30 June 2014 to which the general purpose financial report relates and
since the end of that year;

Vi.

Meetings of the Committee were held in accordance with the rules of the National Electrical
Contractors Association including the rules of the reporting unit;

The financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
National Electrical Contractors Association of Australia including the rules of the reporting unit;

The financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009;

The financial records of the entity have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to
each of the other entities of the National Electrical Contractors Association;

The information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or General Manager duly
made under section 272 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 has been furnished to
the member or General Manager; and

There has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial records made by the Commission
under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The entity has not undertaken any recovery of wages activity.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management.

o
Signed this % day of September 2014

Greg Hodby
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Notes 2014 2013

$ $

Revenue from ordinary activities 3(a) 1,256,203 1,177,979
Employee expenses 3(b) (705,672) (588,974)
Depreciation expenses (90,610) (88,539)
Finance costs (1,008) (2,607)
Accounting and audit expenses (10,000) (13,950)
Excellence awards expenses (64,090) (91,380)
Industrial services expenses (1,039) (803)
National capitation expenses (88,759) (89,436)
Property expenses (66,450) (65,629)
Printing expenses (16,355) (17,672)
Telephone and power expenses (20,870) (20,773)
Other operating expenses 3(b) (224,628)  (175,336)
Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities (33,276) 22,880
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (33,276) 22,880

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

Notes 2014 2013

$ $

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 68,701 47,280
Trade and other receivables 5 188,702 185,710
Other current assets 6 22,518 24,828
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 279,921 257,818
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,806,108 2,838,768
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,806,108 2,838,768
TOTAL ASSETS 3,086,029 3,096,586
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 8 344 357 328,567
Financial liabilities 9 31,850 25,650
Provisions 10 181,336 183,317
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 557,543 537,534
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities 9 22,918 20,208

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

EQUITY

Reserves
Retained earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

22,918 20,208

580,461 557,742

2,505,568 2,538,844

2,634,389 2,634,389
(128,821)  (95,545)

2,605,668 2,538,844

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Balance at 1 July 2012

Revaluation increment

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
Balance at 30 June 2013

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Balance at 30 June 2014

Asset
Retained Revaluation
Earnings  Reserve Total
$ $ $
(118,425) 2,436,639 2,318,214
- 197,750 197,750
22,880 - 22,880
(95,545) 2,634,389 2,538,844
(33,276) - (33,276)
(128,821) 2,634,389 2,505,568

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers/members

Receipts from other reporting units

Payments to suppliers and employees

Payments to other reporting units

Interest received

Interest and other costs of finance paid

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of plant and equipment

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from finance leases
Repayment of finance leases

Net cash flow from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial period

Note

11(c)

11(c)

11(a)

2014 2013
$ $
2,646,754 2,798,077
255,881 145,987
(2,694,616) (2,759,017)
(146,041) (110,501
9,489 5,696
(1,008) (2,607)
70,461 77,635
(57,950)  (30,461)
(57.950)  (30,461)
30,815 34,115
(21,905)  (19,130)
8,910 14,985
21,421 62,159
47,280 (14,879)
68,701 47,280

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Cash assets in respect of recovered money at beginning of year

Receipts
Amounts recovered from employers in respect of wages etc.
Interest received on recovered money

Total receipts

Payments

Deductions of amounts due in respect of membership for:

12 months or less

Greater than 12 months

Deductions of donations or other contributions to accounts or funds of:
Deductions of fees or reimbursement of expenses

Payments to workers in respect of recovered money

Total payments

Cash asset’s in respect of recovered money at end of year
Number of workers to which the monies recovered relates
Aggregate payables to workers attributable to recovered monies
but not yet distributed

Payable balance

Number of workers the payable relates to

Fund or account operated for recovery of wages

2014

2013
$
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that apply for the reporting period and the Fair Work
(Registered Organisation) Act 2009 (RO Act). For the purpose of preparing the general purpose
financial statements the Chapter is for not for profit entity.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would
result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events
and conditions to which they apply. Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards ensures that
the financial statements and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.
Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented
below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the
historical cost, except for certain assets and liabilities measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair values of the consideration
given in exchange for assets. Except where stated, no allowance is made for the effect of changing
prices on the results or the financial position. The financial statements are presented in Australian
dollars.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less,
where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property
Freehold land and buildings are shown at their fair value based on periodic, but at least

triennial, valuations by external independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings.

In periods when the freehold land and buildings are not subject to independent valuation, the
Committee conducts Committee valuations to ensure the carrying amount for the land and
buildings is not materially different to the fair value.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the revaluation reserve in equity.
Revaluation decreases that offset previous increases of the same class of assets shall be
recognised in other comprehensive income under the heading of revaluation reserve. All

other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

As the revalued buildings are depreciated the difference between the depreciation

recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, which is based
on the revalued carrying amount of the asset, and the depreciation based on the asset's original
cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of the revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset.

Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually to ensure it is not in excess
of its recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis
of the expected net cash flows that will be received from the assets' employment and
subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present
values in determining recoverable amounts.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont)

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated on diminishing value basis, with the
exception of buildings which is depreciated on a straight line basis, over the asset's useful life
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation rate
Buildings 2.50%
Office Machines 15-30%
Computer Equipment 37.5-40%
Furniture and Fittings 7.5-13.5%
Motor Vehicles 8.75%

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each
balance date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amount. These gains and losses are included in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation
relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings.

Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the entity reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value. Any
excess of the asset's carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an assets class, the entity
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the class of assets
belong.

Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the entity's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered
by employees to reporting date. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one
year are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Employee
benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. These cash flows are discounted using
market yields on national government bonds with terms to maturity that match the expected
timing of cash flows.

Income Tax

No provision for income tax is necessary as "Registered Organisations" are exempt from
income tax under Section 50-1 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, however still has an
obligation for FBT and GST.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of
financial position.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTEF

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

1)

(k)

Leased Non-Current Assets

A distinction is made between finance leases which effectively transfer from the lessor to the
lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of leased non-current
assets (finance leases), and operating leases under which the lessor effectively retains
substantially all such risks and benefits.

Finance leases are capitalised. A lease asset and liability are established at the present
value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are allocated between the principal
component of the lease liability and the interest expense.

The lease asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, or where it is
likely that the entity will obtain ownership of the asset. Lease assets held at the reporting date
are being amortised over periods ranging from 5 to 15 years.

Incentives received on entering into operating leases are recognised as liabilities. Lease
payments are allocated between interest (calculated by applying the interest rate implicit in the
lease to the outstanding amount of the liability), rental expense and reduction of the liability.

Other operating lease payments are charged to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that
outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the
amounts required to settle the obligation at reporting date.

Material Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Subscriptions received are recognised as revenue in the period to which the subscription relates.

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportionate basis taking into account the interest rates
applicable to the financial assets.

Revenue is received for the Mentoring Project as is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income upon receipt. Any unspent funds at year end are recongised
in the statement of financial position until spent.

The Reporting Unit also earns rental income from operating leases of its property. Rental
income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

All revenue is brought to account net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. In these circumstances the
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the
expense. Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive
of GST.

Comparative Figures
When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to
changes in presentation for the current financial year.

Key Estimates

(i) Impairment

The entity assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluation of conditions and events
specific to the entity that may be indicative of impairment triggers. The committee evaluate
estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial report based on historical knowledge
and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future
events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained externally and within the
entity.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(1)

(m)

Key Judgements
(i) Provision for impairment of receivables
Provision for impairment is determined by management upon review of accounts past due.

Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that
the entity commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is
adopted). Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transactions costs
except where the instrument is classified ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ in which case
transaction costs are expensed to the statement of comprehensive income immediately.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Finance instruments are subsequently measured at either fair value, amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset
could be exchanged or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where
available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Amortised cost is calculated as:

i the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition;

ii. less principal repayments;

iii. plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount
initially recognised and the maturity amount calculated using the effective interest
method; and

iv. less any reduction for impairment.

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period and is equivalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts (including fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the contractual term) of the
financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying value
with a consequential recognition of an income or expense in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for those which are not expected
to mature within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which will be classified as
non-current assets.

(v) Financial liabilities
Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured
at amortised cost.

Fair Value

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation
techniques are applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to similar instruments and option pricing models.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Financial Instruments (cont)

Impairment

At each reporting date, the entity assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial
instrument has been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a
prolonged decline in the value of the instrument is considered to determine whether an
impairment has arisen. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires
or the asset is transferred to another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant
continuing involvement in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities
are derecognised where the related obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The
difference between the carrying value of the financial liability extinguished or transferred to
another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash assets
or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Capitation Fees and Levies
Capitation fees and levies are to be recognised on an accrual basis and recorded as a revenue
and/or expense in the year to which it relates.

Fair value measurement

NECA SA measures financial instruments, such as, financial asset as at fair value through the
profit and loss, available for sale financial assets, and non-financial assets such as land and
buildings and investment properties, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Chapter.The fair value
of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Chapter uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(o)

(p)

Fair value measurement (Cont)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1—Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2—Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3—Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Chapter determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as land and buildings and
investment properties. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained. For the purpose of fair value disclosures,
the Chapter has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yef
effective and have not been adopted early by the Entity

The Entity notes the following Accounting Standards which have been issued but are not yet
effective at 30 June 2013. These standards have not been adopted early by the Entity. The
Entity’s assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations is set out below:

(i) AASB 9 Financial Instruments, AASB 2009-11 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards arising from AASB 9, AASB 2010-7 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards arising from AASB 9 (December 2010) and AASB 2012-6 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards — Mandatory Effective Date of AASB 9 and Transition
Disclosures (effective from 1 January 2015)

AASB 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial
assets and liabilities.

These requirements improve and simplify the approach for classification and measurement of

financial assets compared with the requirements of AASB 139. The main changes are:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments will be classified based on (1) the
objective of the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and (2) the
characteristics of the contractual cash flows.

- Allows an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive
income instead of in profit or loss).

- Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be
recognised in profit or loss and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the
instrument.

- Financial assets can be designated and measured at fair value through profit or loss at
initial recognition if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities, or
recognising the gains and losses on them, on different bases.

- Where the fair value option is used for financial liabilities the change in fair value is to be
accounted for as follows;

- The change attributable to changes in credit risk are presented in other comprehensive
income (OCI) and;
- The remaining change is presented in profit or loss.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(p)

(q)

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been adopted early by the Entity (Cont)

There will be no impact on the Entity's accounting for financial liabilities, as the new requirements
only affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or
loss and the Entity does not have any such liabilities. The de-recognition rules have been
transferred from AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and have not
been changed. The Entity has not yet decided when to adopt AASB 9.

New Australian Accounting Standards

Adoption of New Australian Accounting Standard Requirements
No accounting standard has been adopted earlier than the applicable date stated in the standard.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except
as follows:

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurements

AASB 13 clarifies the definition of fair value and provides related guidance and enhanced
disclosures about fair value measurements. It does not affect which items are required to be
fair-valued. The scope of AASB 13 is broad and it applies for both financial and non-financial
items for which other Australian Accounting Standards require or permit fair value measurements or
disclosures about fair value measurements, except in certain circumstances.AASB 13 applies
prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. Its disclosure
requirements need not be applied to comparative information in the first year of application.
The Chapter has however included as comparative information the AASB 13 disclosures that
were required previously by AASB 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures.

The Chapter has applied AASB 13 for the first time in the current year.

Amendments to AASB 119 Employee Benefits

The 2011 amendments to AASB 119 made a number of changes to the accounting for employee
benefits, the most significant relating to defined benefit plans. Under the amendments,
employee benefits ‘expected to be settled wholly’ (as opposed to ‘due to be settled’ under the
superseded version of AASB 119) within 12 months after the end of the reporting period are
short-term benefits, and are therefore not discounted when calculating leave liabilities. As the
Chapter does not expect all annual leave for all employees to be used wholly within 12 months
of the end of reporting period, annual leave is included in ‘other long-term benefit' and
discounted when calculating the leave liability. This change has had no impact on the
presentation of annual leave as a current liability in accordance with AASB 101 Presentation of
Financial Statements.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(r) Future Australian Accounting Standard Requirements
New standards, amendments to standards or interpretations that were issued prior to the sign
off date and are applicable to the future reporting period that are expected to have a future
financial impact on the Chapter include:

AASB 9 Financial Instruments (December 2010) (effective 1 January 2018);

AASB 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities (effective 1 January 2014);

AASB 2013-3 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets (effective 1 January
2014);

AASB 2014-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards (Part A: Annual Improvements
2010-2012 and 2011-2013 Cycles) (effective 1 July 2014);

AASB 2014-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards (Part D: Consequential
Amendments arising from AASB 14) (effective 1 January 2016);

AASB 2014-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards (Part E: Financial Instruments)
(effective 1 January 2015);

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation (Amendments to IAS 16
and |AS 38) (effective 1 January 2016),

Management have yet to assess the impact of these standards on the reported position of the
Chapter.

NOTE 2 - SECTION 272 FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009

In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work Act 2009, the attention of members is drawn to
the provisions of subsections (1), (2) and (3) of Section 272 which read, as follows:

Information to be provided to members or General Manager:

(1) "A Member of a reporting unit, or a Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit for specified
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making
the application.”

(2)  "The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which, and the
manner in which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14

days after the application is given to the reporting unit.”

(3)  Areporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1).
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 3 - (a) REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Subscriptions received
Interest received
Stationery and service fees
Petral invoices recharges
Commission received

Rent received

Excellence awards fees
HSEQ

Industrial services
Mentoring project
Recoverable expenses
Advertising and promotions revenue
Levies

Capitation income

Grants or donations

TOTAL REVENUE

NOTE 3 - (b) EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Employee Expenses:

Office holders
Salaries
Superannuation
Salary sacrifice
Leave and other entitlements
Separations and redundancies
Other

Employees other than office holders
Salaries
Superannuation
Salary sacrifice
Leave and other entitlements
Separations and redundancies
Other

Total employee expenses

Capitation fees to National Electrical Contractors Association

2014 2013
$ $
506,218 487,305
9,489 3,313
98,525 131,384
9,667 24,831
31,018 34,076
163,603 172,084
75,858 96,201
82,931 58,670
10,572 8,383
227,971 132,443
40,351 29,289
1,256,203 1,177,979
113,712 123,400
10,518 11,106
24,480 13,894
7,842 6,562
156,552 154,962
486,676 395,894
45,043 20,003
7,122 13,792
10,279 4,323
549,120 434,012
705,672 588,974
88,759 89,436
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 3 - (b) EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES (CONT)

Other Expenses:

Compulsory levies

Consideration to employers for payroll deductions
Affiliation fees to political or industrial body
Fees/allowances - meetings
Fees/allowances - conferences
Conferences and meeting expenses
Grants:

- total paid that were $1,000 or less

- total paid that exceeded $1,000
Donations:

- total paid that were $1,000 or less

- total paid that exceeded $1,000
Penalties - via RO Act or RO Regulations
RACCA expenses

Training and development

Motor vehicle expenses

Operations

Promotions

Office expenses

Office administration - mentoring
Litigation

Other legal matters

Other operating expenses

NOTE 4 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Westpac Bank- operating account
Petty cash

(a)

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of
cash flows is reconciled to the items in the statement of financial
position as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdraft

2014 2013
$ $
9,112 10,093
900 -
2,000 15,651
9,666 6,824
2,547 3,797
315 796
41,960 31,521
20,766 14,036
25,836 26,521
25,223 3,645
10,072 4,806
76,231 57,646
224,628 175,336
68,501 47,009
200 271
68,701 47,280
68,701 47,280
68,701 47,280
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
$ $

NOTE 5 - TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade receivable and other assets 199,121 192,960
Provision for doubtful debts (2,018) (2,018)
GST receivable (8,401) (5,232)

188,702 185,710

Current trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally receivable within 30 days.
A provision for impairment is recognised against subscriptions where there is objective evidence that
an individual trade receivable is impaired.

The balances of receivables that remain within initial terms (as detailed in the table) are considered
to be of high credit.
Past Due but

Past Due Not Impaired
Gross and (Days Overdue)
Amount  Impaired <30 31-60 61-90 90+ Current
2014 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Trade receivables 199,121 2,018 26,608 - 416 12,856 157,223

Past Due but

Past Due Not Impaired
Gross and (Days Overdue)
Amount  Impaired <30 31-60 61-90 90+ Current
2013 $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Trade receivables 192,960 2,018 36,444 368 - 1,000 153,130

The entity does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which
would otherwise be past due or impaired.

2014 2013

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables $ $
Trade and other receivables:

total current 188,702 185,710
Included within trade receivable and other assets are amounts
receivable from other reporting units totalling:
- National Electrical Contractors Association - National Office - -
NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments 22,518 24,828
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
$ $

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land and building - at independent valuation 30 June 2013 2,720,000 2,720,000
Less: accumulated depreciation (61,750) -

2,658,250 2,720,000

Office machines - at cost 33,139 30,941
Less: accumulated depreciation (23,476) (21,419)
9,663 9,522
Computer equipment - at cost 30,745 30,700
Less: accumulated depreciation (27,269) (23,048)
3,476 7,652
Furniture & fittings - at cost 88,175 63,283
Less: accumulated depreciation (13,133) (10,444)

75,042 52,839

Hire purchase - motor vehicle 127,757 96,942
Less: accumulated depreciation (68,080) (48,187)

59,677 48,755

Total plant and equipment 2,806,108 2,838,768

(a) Movement in Carrying Amounts
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the
beginning and the end of the current financial year.

Land & Office Computer  Furniture Motor
Buildings ~ Machines Equipment & Fittings Vehicle Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Balance at the beginning of year 2,720,000 9,522 7,652 52,839 48,755 2,838,768
Depreciation and amortisation (61,750) (2,057) (4,221) (2,689) (19,893) (90,610)
Additions - 2,198 45 24,892 30,815 57,950
Disposals/ scrapped - - - - - -
Carrying Value at end of year 2,658,250 9,663 3,476 75,042 59,677 2,806,108

(b)  Valuation of land and buildings
The valuation of land and buildings is fair values being the amounts for which the assets could be
exchanged between willing parties in an arms length transaction based on current prices in an
active market for similar properties is the same location and condition. The 2013 valuations were
made based on independent assessments by a member of the Australian Property Institute at
11 July 2013.

Financial Reports Year Ending 30 June 2013

Page 22





National Electrical Contractors Association — South Australian Chapter

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 8 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Sundry creditors

Payroll liabilities

Bond monies payable

Consideration to employers for payroll deductions
Legal costs

All amounts are short term and the carrying values are considered to
be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Included within sundry creditors are amounts payable to other reporting

units totalling:
- National Electrical Contractors Association - National Office

NOTE 9 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Finance lease

NON-CURRENT

Finance lease

Two motor vehicles act as security for this hire purchase liability.

NOTE 10 - PROVISIONS

CURRENT

Office holders

Provision for long service leave
Provision for annual leave
Separations and redundancies
Other

Employees other than office holders
Provision for long service leave
Provision for annual leave

Separations and redundancies

Other

Total employee provisions

2014 2013
$ $
255,451 247,938
25,506 18,125
63,400 62,504
344,357 328,567
28,425 29,015
31,850 25,650
22,918 20,208
66,181 59,560
63,193 56,345
129,374 115,905
29,642 34,708
22,420 32,704
51,962 67,412
181,336 183,317
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
$ $
NOTE 11 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(a) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit:
Operating profit/ (loss) (33,276) 22,880

Non-cash flows in profit:
90,610 88,539

57,334 111,419

Changes in assets and liabilities during
the financial year:

Increase/(decrease) in leave provisions (1,981) 12,047
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 15,790  (33,519)
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets 2,310  (10,338)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables (2,992) (1,974)
Net cash provided by operating activities 70,461 77,635

(b)  Credit Standby Arrangements with banks:
Bank overdraft facilities are arranged with Westpac Banking Corporation.
The amount of unused credit facility as at 30 June 2014 was $300,000
(2013: $300,000) with a limit of $300,000. Interest rates on this facility
are variable and subject to adjustment.

(c)  Cash flow information to other reporting units/controlled entity(s)

Receipts from other reporting units/controlled entity(s)
- National Electrical Contractors Association - National Office 255,881 145,987

Payment to other reporting units/controlled entity(s)

- National Electrical Contractors Association 143,192 109,706
- National Electrical Contractors Association - WA 2,849 135
- National Electrical Contractors Association - NSW - 660

NOTE 12 - AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

Amounts received, or due and receivable by the auditor
of the entity for auditing the accounts of the chapter:

- Audit fee 10,000 10,250
- Other services - 3,200

10,000 13,450
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
$ $

NOTE 13 - KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
Short-term employee benefits
Salary (including annual leave taken) 113,712 123,400
Annual leave accrued 482 2,787
Total short-term employee benefits 114,194 126,187
Post-employment benefits:
Superannuation 34,998 25,000
Total post-employment benefits 34,998 25,000
Other long-term benefits:
Long-service leave 7,360 3,775
Total other long-term benefits 7,360 3,775
Termination benefits = =
Total 156,552 154,962

NOTE 14 - RELATED PARTIES

The names of persons who were committee members of the entity at any time during the
financial year are as follows:

G Hodby President

A Thorpe Vice President

A Cross Treasurer - Resigned 3 June 2014
R Lane

G McDougall Appointed Treasurer 4 June 2014
A Aitchison

M Boyce Appointed 26 June 2014

M Oshorn Resigned 4 December 2013

L Tapp Appointed 16 April 2014

L Moore Secretary
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 14 - RELATED PARTIES (CONT)

Their involvement with National Electrical Contractors Association - SA Chapter affiliated
bodies are listed hereunder:

NAME

G Hodby

A Thorpe

A Cross

R Lane

G McDougall
A Aitchison
M Boyce

M Osborn

L Tapp

L Moore

ORGANISATION
Nilsen (SA) Pty Ltd
NECA National
NECA National

Niramar Pty Ltd
NECA National

Pacific Services Group Pty Ltd
RCR O'Donnell Griffin Pty Ltd
Laser Electrical - Adelaide CBD
MIMP Computer Cable Pty Ltd.
PEER VEET

PJ Corporate Electrical Pty Ltd
PEER VEET

Tapp Electrical Pty Ltd

Industry Skills Board (ESSA)

Australian Refrigeration Council (ARC)
National Industry Skills Council (E-Oz)

PEER VEET

OFFICE HELD

Chief Operating Officer
National Councillor
National Executive

Director
National Councillor

General Manager

Regional Manager Construction SA & WA
Director

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Director
Director

Director

Chair

Director
Director
Director

Transactions with related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable

than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

During the year the National Electrical Contractors Association - SA Chapter received subscriptions
from committee member related entities on normal commercial terms and conditions.

Remuneration of committee members during the year was Nil (2013: Nil).

The National Electrical Contractors Association - SA Chapter remits subscriptions and other related
expenses to the National Electrical Contractors Association on a regular basis. All dealings with this
related entity are in the ordinary course of business and on normal terms and conditions. The total
amount of monies remitted was $143,192 for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 $109,706).

The total amount of monies received was $255,881 for the year ended 30 June 2014 (2013 $145,987).
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The reporting entity’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable,

accounts payable and finance leases.

The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 are as

follows:
Note 2014 2013
$ $
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 68,701 47,280
Loans and receivables 5 188,702 185,710
257,403 232,990
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 344,357 328,567
Finance leases 9 54,768 45,858
399,125 374,425

Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management

The main risks the entity is exposed to through its financial instruments are liquidity risk, credit risk

and market risk.

a) Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance
by counterparties of contract obligations that could lead to a financial loss to the entity. Credit
risk is managed through maintaining procedures ensuring, to the extent possible, that members

and counterparties to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. Risk is also minimised

through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high credit rating or in

entities that the committee has otherwise cleared as being financially sound.

b)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the entity might encounter difficulty in settling its
debts or otherwise meeting its obligations related to financial liabilities. The association

manages this risk through the following mechanisms:

- only investing surplus cash with major financial institutions; and
- proactively monitoring the recovery of unpaid subscriptions.

Financial liability and financial asset maturity analysis

Within 1 Year 1to 5 Years Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
$ $ $ $ $ $

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables 344,357 328,567 - - 344,357 328,567
Finance leases 31,850 25,650 22,918 20,208 54,768 45,858
Total financial liabilities 376,207 354,217 22,918 20,208 399,125 374,425
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 68,701 47,280 - - 68,701 47,280
Trade and other receivables 188,702 185,710 - - 188,702 185,710
Total financial assets 257,403 232,990 257,403 232,990
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT)

Financial assets pledged as collateral
A motor vehicle acts as security for the finance lease liability.

c) Market Risk
i Interest rate risk
Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets recognised at the end
of the reporting period whereby a future change in interest rates will affect
future cash flows.

Sensitivity analysis

The entity's cash levels would not change significantly through an increase of 2% of the
interest rate on cash deposits. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis has been calculated and
disclosed.

Fair value estimation

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are presented in the following table
and can be compared to their carrying values as presented in the statement of financial
position. Fair values are those amounts at which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability
settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

No financial assets and financial liabilities are readily traded on organised markets in
standardised form.

2014 2013
Net Net
Carrying  NetFair  Carrying  Net Fair
Note Value Value Value Value
$ $ $ $
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents (i) 68,701 68,701 47,280 47,280
Trade and other receivables (i) 188,702 188,702 185,710 185,710
Total financial assets 257,403 257,403 232,990 232,990
2014 2013
Net Net
Carrying  NetFair  Carrying  Net Fair
Value Value Value Value
$ $ $ $
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables (i) 344,357 344,357 328,567 328,567
Finance leases 54,768 54,768 45,858 45,858
Total financial liabilities 399,125 399,125 374,425 374,425

The fair values disclosed in the above table have been determined based on the following

methodologies

(i) Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables are

short-term instruments in nature whose carrying value is equivalent to fair value.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT)

d)

Fair value measurement of non financial assets
The following table shows the Levels within the hierarchy of non-financial assets measured
at fair value on a recurring basis at 30 June 2014:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ $ $ $
Land and buildings - - 2,720,000 2,720,000

Fair value of the property assets is estimated based on appraisals performed by independent,
professionally-qualified property valuers. The significant inputs and assumptions are developed
in close consultation with management. The valuation processes and fair value changes are
reviewed by the Committee of Management.

2014 2013
$ $

NOTE 16 - CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS

a. Hire purchase commitments

Payable - minimum payments not later than 12 months 32,799 28,192
between 12 months and 5 years 26,443 21,354
Minimum payments 59,242 49,546
Less: future finance charges (4,474) (3,688)

54,768 45,858

Capital and leasing commitments represents hire purchase agreements over
motor vehicles.

b.

Operating Lease Commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised
in the financial statements:

Payable - minimum lease payments
- not later than 12 months 8,917 8,917
- between 12 months and five years - 8,917
- greater than five years - =

8,917 17,834

The photocopier lease is a non-cancellable lease with a 60 month term.
A new lease agreement was signed for an 60 month period on the 16 August 2010.

NOTE 17 - RESERVES

Asset revaluation reserve records valuation movements of non-current assets.

NOTE 18 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There were no contingencies facing National Electrical Contractors Association - SA Chapter as at
30 June 2014 that have not been brought to account in the financial report.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 19 - POST REPORTING DATE EVENTS

There were no events that occurred after 30 June 2014, and/or prior to the signing of the financial
statements, that would affect the ongoing structure and financial activities of the reporting entity.

NOTE 20 - GOING CONCERN

The reporting unit is not reliant on financial support of other reporting units. National Electrical
Contractors Association - SA Chapter is considered to be able to go on a going concern basis without
financial support.

National Electrical Contractors Association - SA Chapter has not provided financial support to
another reporting unit.

As with other employer associations, NECA is a membership based organisation which relies mostly
on membership fees for the full financial year. The vast majority of the membership fees for the year
are received in the first quarter with some late payments received in October. In the reporting period of
2013/14 the membership fees received the first 3-4 months of the financial year. This membership
income is essentially drawn down during the rest of the year to fund the operations of the Chapter,
thus causing negative cash flows.

The reporting unit notes that current assets total $279,921 and current liabilities $557,543. Included in
the $557,543 are $181,336 of employee provisions which in most cases are not taken within a 12
month period even though the reporting unit recommends that annual employee entitlements are taken
within 12 months.

At June 2014 cash on hand was $68,701 (2013: $47,280), which was a net increase in cash of $21,421
from the previous year end. The Association has bank overdraft facilities with Westpac Banking
Corporation for $300,000 which can be drawn down upon if required. At 30 June 2014 the overdraft
remains unutilised.

Accordingly any short term negative cash flows can be easily satisfied from the bank overdraft. The
overdraft is secured against the land and buildings of the Association of which are valued at $2,658,250
net.

NOTE 21 - BUSINESS COMBINATION
The reporting unit has not acquired an asset or a liability during the financial year as a result of;

- an amalgamation under Part 2 of Chapter 3, of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2009 in which the organisation (of which the reporting unit form part) was the amalgamated
organisation; or

- a restructure of the branches of the organisation; or

- a determination by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 of an alternative reporting structure for the organisation; or

- a revocation by the General Manager under subsection 249(1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 of a certificate issued to an organisation under subsection 245(1).

NOTE 22 - REPORTING UNIT DETAILS
The principal place of business is:

213 Greenhill Road
EASTWOOD SA 5063
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o GrantThornton

Level 1,
67 Greenhill Rd
Wayville SA 5034

Correspondence to:
GPO Box 1270
Adelaide SA 5001

T 6188372 6666

F 61883726677

E info.sa@au.gt.com

W www.grantthornton.com.au

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

We have audited the accompanying financial report of National Electrical Contractors
Association — SA Chapter (the “Entity”), which comprises the statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2014, and the statement of profit or loss and othet comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information to the financial report and the statement by the Committee of Management.

Responsibility of the Committee of Management for the financial report
The Committee of Management of the Entity is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered
Otrganisations) Regulations 2009. This responsibility includes such internal controls as the
Committee of Management determine are necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial report to be free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
Committee of Management also state, in the notes to the financial repott, in accordance
with Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, the financial
statements and notes, comply with International Financial Reporting Standatds.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards which require us to
comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd ACN 130 913 594
a subsidiary or related entity of Grant Thornton Australia Ltd ABN 41 127 556 389

‘Grant Thornton' refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms, as the
context requires. Grant Thornton Australia Ltd is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm
is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate one another and
are not liable for one another's acts or omissions. In the Australian context only, the use of the term ‘Grant Thornton' may refer to Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 556 389 and its
Australian subsidiaries and related entities. GTIL is not an Australian related entity to Grant Thornton Australia Limited.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. Liability is limited in those States where a current
scheme applies.
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° Grant Thornton

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit
procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Committee of Management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence
In conducting our audit, we have complied with the applicable independence requirements

of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board.

Auditor’s Opinion
In our opinion,

a the financial report of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter;

i presents fairly, in all material respects, the Entity’s financial position as at 30 June
2014 and of its performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and

i complies with Australian Accounting Standards and all requirements of Part 3 of
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

b the financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards as
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

c the financial report of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter is
prepared on going concern basis which is appropriate.

GRANT Tl—ﬂlt\éNmrf PLY LT
re,

ccountants

tner - Audit & Assurance
Rigistered Company Auditor #321465

Adelaide, 24 September 2014
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national South Australian Chapter
i 213 Greenhill Road Eastwood South Australia 5063 Australia
eleCtrlca|'anS PO Box 47 Fullarton South Australia 5063
NeECa oo e telephone: (08) 82722966 facsimile: (08) 8373 1528
association email: neca@necasa.asn.au  website: http://www.neca.asn.au

4 November 2014
Fair Work Australia

GPO Box 1994
MELBOURNE Victoria 3001

Attention: Mr. Robert Pheiffer
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Re: Lodgement of Financial Report — [FR2014/124]
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (The RO Act)

Dear Robert

Please find attached copies of financial documentation for 2014 in accordance with the requirements
of s268 of the RO Act.

Yours faithfully

—S s -

Larry Moore
Secretary



national South Austlralian Chapter . .
electrical and 213 Greenhill Road Eastwood Sout_h Australia 5063 Australia
el S e PO Box 47 Fullarton South Australia 5063
communications telephone: (08) 82722066 facsimile: (08) 8373 1528
n E c a association email: neca@necasa.asn.au  website: http://www.neca.asn.au

4 November 2014
Fair Work Australia

GPO Box 1994
MELBOURNE Victoria 3001

Attention: Mr. Robert Pheiffer
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Re: Lodgement of Financial Report — [FR2014/124]
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (The RO Act)
Dear Robert
Designated Officer’s Certificate

I, Laurence John Moore, being the Secretary of the National Electrical Contractors Association —
South Australian Chapter, certify:

1. that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report as required by s268 of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and

2. that the full report was provided to members on the 3™ October 2014; and
3. that the full report was presented to a general meeting of members of the reporting unit on the

27 October 2014, in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signed P —r— UGS

Laurence John Moore (Secretary)
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION —SA CHAPTER

CPERATING REPORT
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Your Committee present their report on the National Efectrical Contractors Association - South Australia Chapter
["the enfity") for the firancial year ended 30 June 2014

The names of the Committes members in office at any fime during or since the end of the year and the period for
which the position was held are:

Greg Hodby President

Arndy Thorpa Vice President

Andrew Cross Treasurer {Resigred 3 June 2014
Richard Lane

Gary McDougall Appointed Treasurer (4 June 2014
Alar Aitchison

Michasl Boyce Appointed (26 June 2014}

Mark Osborn Resigned {4 December 2014)
Lynatie Tapp Appointsc (16 April 2014)

Larry Moore Secretary

Committes members have been in offite since the start of the financial year 1o the date of this repert unless
otherwise stated.

Their involvernent with National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapler affiiated bodiss are listed here
dnder

NAME CRGANISATION CFFICE HELD

G Hodby Milsan (84) Pty Lid. Chief Operating Officer
NECA National National Councillor
NECA National National Executive

A Thorpe Miramar Pty Lid, Dhirector
NECA National Mational Councillor

A Cross Pacific Services Group Pty Ltd Genaral Manager

Regional Manager Construction 84 &

R Lane RCR ODonnall Griffin Pty Lid, WA
G MolDougall Laser Electrical - Adslaide CBD Director
A Altchison MIMP Computer Gable Py Ltd, Chief Execuiive Officer
M Boyee PEER VEET Chiaf Execulive Officer
M Oshorn i Corporate Electrical Pty Lid Directot

FEER VEET Director
L Tapp Tapp Electrical Pty Lid Director

Industry Skills Board
L. Moore (E55/) Chair

Austratian Refrigeration Council (ARCY  [Hrestor
Mational Industey Skills Council (E-Ozy  Dhrector
FPEER VEET Director

The loss from ordinary activities of the entity for the financial year amounted to $33,276 {2013: proft of $22.880)
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MATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION ~ SA CHAPTER

OPERATING REPORT (CONT)
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Pringipal Activities

The principat activities of the entity during the report period confinug to be 1o represent the interests of its members
in the electricat and communications industry consistent with the objectives of the National Flectrical Cantractars
Assaciation - 84 Chapter,

The reporting entity as part of is service to members introduced a mentoring program during the 2013 financial
year, This is 2 new senvice 10 members rather than a change in orincipal activilies. The financial result for the
principal aciivites was a loss of $33.274 for the year.

Significent changes in finencial afairs

Mo significant changes in the entity’s financial affairs accurred during the financial year. The reporting units principal
activities remain the same,

Dfficers and memhers who are superannuation fund trustee(s) or directors of a company thatis a
superannuation fund trustee

Ta the best of cur knowledgé and belief, no officer ar member of the organisalion, by virlue of their office or
membership of NECA, s

(i) A trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme: or

(i) A girector of a vompany that is the trustee of a superannuaiion endity or.an exempt public sector
superannuation scheme;

whare a critenicn for theofficer or mermber being the trustee or director is that the officer or member s 8 officer or
meimber of a registered arganisation.

Members Advice

{B Under Section 174 of the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009, 2 member may resign from
membership by written notice addressad and delivered to the Secretary of the chapter Io which such member
belongs.

{i The register of members of the organisation was maintained in accordance with the Fair Work (Registered
Chrganisations) Act 2009, and

{iiy ~ Section 272 of the Fair Work {Registered Orgarisations} Act 2009 cutlines members and the entity's rights to
certain prescribed information,

Mumber of members

The number of persons who were, atthe end of the Bnancial year to which the report relates, recorded in the reqister of
mempers under Section 230 of the Registration and Accountability of Organisations (RAQT Schedule and which ars
taken 10 be mambers of the entity under section 244 o the RAD Schedule was 432

Insurance of Officers

Diuring the financial year, National Electiical Conliaciors Association— SA Chager pald sutance o cover all officers
of Natioral Elsciriual Contractors Association ~ 8A Chapter. Thi officers of Nationa! Eleotrical Contrantars Associativn
- SA Chapter covered by the Instranse polity intluded all the Committse members. The liabiles ourred include
costs and expenses that may be incured in defending givil or eriminal proceedings that may be brought against the
officers in their capacify as officers of National Electrical Contractors Assodiation — SA Chapter.

Mumber of employess

The number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, employees of the entity.
whare the number of employees includes both full time ermployees and part time employees was 9 with the &l time
gglivalent being 5.4

Events arising since the end of the reporting period

Mo matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affecled or may
significantly affect the operations of the entity, the results of those operations, or the stafe of affairs of the entity in
fulure financial years.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Commities:

Secretary T o R e
Laursnce John Moose

Signed at Adetaids this 24 day of September 2014
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION ~ SA CHAPTER

CONMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Ag Committse Members of National Electrical Contractors Association — SA Chapter, we declare on behalf of the
Comrmittes and in accordance with g resolution in relation fo the general purpoze firancizl report passed by the
Committes on 24 Septermber 2014 that in the opinion of the Committae;

1.

2.

£5%

[R5

Thefinanciad statermnents and notes cormply with- the Australian Accouniing Standards

The financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager;

The financial statements and notes give a true and falr view of the finarcial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the ently for the financial yearto which they relats;

There ars reasonable grounds to believe that the entity will be ableto pay ite debis asand when they
become due znd pavable;

During the financial year ended 30 June 2014 to which the ceneral purpose financial report relates and
sincethe end of that ysar;

i,

i

it

¥i.

Meetings of s Committes wers held in accordance with the rules of the National Electrical
Contraglors Association including the rules ofthe reporting unit

The financial affairs of the reporting unit:have been manzged in accerdance with the rules of the
National Electrical Contractors Association of Australia including the rules of the reparting unit;

The financial records of the repoarting unlt have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Acl 2009,

The financial records of the entity have been kept, as far as practicabls, in a consisterit manner to
gach of the other entites of the Naticnal Elecirical Contraciors Association,

The informaton sought 'n any reguest of a member of the reporting unitor General Managar duly
rrade under section 272 of the: Fair Work (Registered Grganisations) Act 2009 has been fumished to
tha member or General Manager and

There has been compliance with any arder for inspeclion of inancial records made by the Commission
under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009,

The entity has not undertaken any recovery of wages activity.

This declaration s made in accordance with g resolution of the Commities of Management.

ki
Signad this 57 day of Septemiber 2074
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2044

Revaenue from udinary aciivities
Employes sxpanses
Deprecialion expenses

Finance cosls

Sccounting and audit expenses
Extellencs awarids expsnsas
Industial services expenses
Mational capitation expensas
FProperty sxpsnses

Frinting expanses

Telephone and powsr expenses
Ciher operaling sxpenses

Frofit{Loss] from ordinary activities

Cther comprahansive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Notes 2014 2013
$ $
3a) 1,256.208  1.177.975
b (TOBETIY  (BEEBTS
(80610 88525
{1,008) {2.607)
{10,000 {13.880)
B4.000) (91,380
{1,028) {BUS)
(88,750) (80,435
(66.480) (65,529
(16,385 (17,372
(20,870) (20,773
b (224.828) (175,336
(33,276 22,580
{33,278 22,580

The accompanyingnotes form part of these financial stalements
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 8A CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT A0 JUNE 2014

Hotes 2044 2013

3 5

AEBHETSH
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ! 68701 47 280
Trade and other receivables & 188,702 185,710
Cithar current assets f 22 518 24 R28
TOTAL CURRENT ABSETE 278921 257,818
HOM-CURRENT ABSETS
Proparty, plant and eguipment 7 2806108 2838768
TOTAL HON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,806,108 2 B8 768
TOTAL ASSETS 3,086,029 3,006 586
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trads and other pavablas B 244 387 A28 BETY
Financial liabikties 2 21 850 25,650
Provisions 31 181,338 183,317
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 557 543 557,554
MOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial iabilities 8 22:918 20,208
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 22918 20,208
TOTAL LIABILITIES 580,461 BET 742
MET ASBETS 2,505 568 2,538,844
EQHITY
Haservas 2834285 2834289
Retained earmings (128821 {95 FAB)
TOTAL BEGRHTY 2,505 568 2538844

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - BA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Batance at 1 July 2012

Feveluation increment

Total comprehensive incemed/(loss) for the year
Balance at 30 June 2013

Totsl comprehensive incomejoss) for the year

Balance at 30 June 2014

Asset
Retained Revaluation
Earnings  Reserve Tertal
3 & 5
{118.425) 2438638 231E214
“ 167,750 197,750
22 Ba0 . 2880
{95 5457  2A34.38% 2538844
{33278 - {33.276)
(128 821y 2834,388 ‘2B05.568

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statéments
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTURS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2044

Mote
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customersimambers
Raceipts from other reporting units ey
Fayments to supplers and emplovess
Payments to other reporting unils 1)
Interest received
Interest and othar costs of finance paid

Mat cash flow from operating activities iz}

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purghase at'plant and sgiipmant

Met cash flow from investing activitizs

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Froceeds from finance leases
Fepayment of nance legses

Mat cash flow from financing activities
Metincrease/{decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial period 4

2044 2013

4 $
26468754 2798077
255 881 145,987
(2.604616) (2.759.017)
(1460413 (110500
G 450 5595
{1.006) (2.607)
70,461 77835
(579507 (30,4813
(570500 (30.451)
30,815 34,115
(21,9050 (19,130}
5,910 14,985
21421 62,159
47 280 (14,879
58,701 47 280

The atcompanying notesform part of these financial staterments
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - BA CHAPTER

RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Lash assels in respect of recovered money at beginning of year

Raceipts
Amounts recovered from employers inrespect of wages ete,
Interest received on recoverad monsy

Total receipts

Faymarnts

Dedugtions of amounts duein respent of membership for

12 months or less

Greater than 12 months

Deductions of donalions orother sontribulions to accounts or funds. of;
Deductions of fees or reimbursement of expenses

Payments 1o workers in respect of recavered money

Total payments

Gash assel's in réspect of recovered ruoney at eid of year
Murnbear of workers {owhicn the monies recovered relates
Aggregate payables to workers attributable to recovered monies
but not vet distributed

FPayable balance

MNumber of workers the payable ralates to

Fund or account operated for recovery of wages

2014

013
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSQUIATION -8A CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20114

Basgis of Preparation

The financial staterments are general purpose financial slalements thal have bean preparad in
accordance with Austraban Accounding Standasds and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accouning Standards Bogrd JAASE) that apply Tor the reporing period and the FairWork
{Registered Crganisatior) Act 2008 (RO Ach, For the purpose of praparing the genera purposa
financial staterments the Thapter s for notfor profit entity.

Austrafan Accounting Standards sef out aceounting policies that the AASE has conclutded would
result in financial stetenents containing relevant and reliable information abiout fransactions, Bvenis
and candit ons o which they apply. Compliance with Ausiralian Accounting Standards ensures that
the financial statements and rotes also comply with International Firancial Reporting Standards,
Maleral accounling policies adopted in the praparation of these financlyl statements are presenad
below and have peenconsistently sppligo unless ofbeiwise steted.

The financial stelements have been prepared on an aoorual basis and I scoordanse with the
histofical cost, excepl for cartain assefs and liabilities mieasured atdair value, as explained in the
atcouing policies balow. Histarical costis generally based on the fair values of the consideration
given in exchange forassels, Bxceptwhere stated, no allowande is made for the effect of changing
orices.on the results or the financial position. Ths Ahancial statemants are preseniad in Australian
dollars,

{ay  Property, Plantarnd Eguiginent
Each class of property, plant and squipment s carmed at cost or fair value a8 indicated Jess,
whare applicabls, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property

Freehold fand and buildings gre shown at thair falr valus based on periadic, but at least
triznnizal, vatuations by external indeperdent valuers, less subsaequent depreciation for suildings,
In paricds when the freshold land and builldings are not susject to indepsndent valuation, the
Commitiee conducts Committes valuations fo ensure the carmying amount for the land and
buildirgs is rot materially differest to the falr value.

Inereases n the carmying amaount arising on revaluation of tand and buldings are recognised

i other comprenensive incame and accunulaled in the revaluation reserve in equity,
Faevaluation cecreases that offsel previous incresass of the same class of assels shall be
reveynised in olher comprehensive inceme wider the heading of revaluation reseive, All

oifel decreases arg charged to the stalement of profit of loss and other somprehensive ihoomis,

As the revalued buildings are depregiated the differance between the depreciation

recagnised in the statement of profit or hss and vther comprehensgiva insome, which is based
on e revalued camying amount of the asset, and the depraciation based on the assers origing]
costis transferred from the revaluation reserve torelained samings.

Anyaccumulated depreciation atthe date of the revaluation is sliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the assel and he ret amount is restated 1o the revatised gmaunt ¢ the
asset,

Plant and Equipment
Plant and Eguipment gre measured of the cost Basiz less depredialion and impairmeént loszes.

The carrving amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually to ensura It s not in excess
of its recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis
ofthe expected net cash fows that will be receilvad fram the asses’ employment snd
subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have baen discountad to their prosent
values in determining recoverable amounts,
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 8A CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1-STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(a)

{b)

(¢}

(e}

Froperty, Plant and Equipment {Tont)

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixec assets are deprecizied on diminishng value basis, with the
exception of bulldirgs which is depreciated on a straight ling basis, over the asset's usefu] life
commeneing from e fime the assel s held reacy for use.

The degreciation rates used for sach class of depreciabla asset are

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation rate
Builgings 2.50%
Office Machines 15-30%
Computer Eguipment 37.5-40%
Furniture and Filings 7.5-43.5%
Mator Vehicles 3.75%

The assels' residual values and ussful lves are reviewed and adiusted, ifappropriate, atsach
bedande date.

Anassel's carnving amount is written down immiediately to its tecoverable amount f the assel's
carrying amount is greaer than ils estimated recoverable amount.

Gans and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
ameunt, These gaing and losseas are includad in the statement of profit ar loss and ofher
comprehansive income. When revalued 2ssels are sold, amounts included in the revaluation
refating to that.asset are transferred to retained sarmings.

Impairment of Assels

At eachreporting date, the entity reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whather there is any indication that those assets have been impaired, ¥
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the Mohsr of the assel's
fair value less costs to selland value In use, is compared to the assel's carrving value. Any
excess of the asset's carrying value overils ragoverable amount is expansad o ths siwtemen
of piofitor loss and offier somarehensive income.

Where itis not possible 1o estimate the recovierable amaunt.of a1 assel class, e sitity
estimaies the recoverable amount of the cash-genersting unit o which the class of asssts
belang.

Employee Benefits

Provision s mads for the endity's liakility for employes berefits atising from servises rendered
by employees to reporting date. Employes benefits that are expectad o be setfled within one
year are megsured at the amounts expectad to be paid when the liability is settled. Emploves
benefits payable fater thar one year bave been measured & the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows to be made for those benefita. These cash fows are discounted using
market yieglds on national govamnment bonds with terms to malurty that mateh the expested
timing of cash flows.

Income Tax

Mo prowsion for income tax Is necessary as "Registered Organisations” are exempt from
income @ under Section 50-1 ofthe Income Tax Assessmeant Act 1997, however still has an
obligation for FBT and GST.

Gash and Cash Equlvalents

Cath and casheguivelents inciude cash on nang, depdsits held at-call with banks, olhar
shortteérm highly Fouid investinénts with original maiurities of three manths or less, and bank
cverdrafts, Bank overlirafls areshown within Sergwings in ciirent iabiities on the sigtaman of
financial position.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 8A CHAPTEF

NOTES TOAND FORMING PARTOF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

HOTE 1- STATEMENT OF BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

{fy Leased NorsCurrent Assets
A distinclion is reade batwesn narce leases wiich effectively ransfer from the lassor Wths
lessee substantially all the risks and benefits neidental *o ownership of leasad non-curent
assets {inance leases), and operating lesses under whioh the lessor effsctively retaing
substantiaily all such risks and benefils

Finance leases are capialised, A lesse asset and liability a-e established at the present
value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are aliocaterd hatwsen tha principst
component of the [zase Tabilty and the irteres! experse.

The lease assetis amortised on a straight-lne basis over tha e of the Isass, or wherg itis
Ekely that the enlity will abtain ownership of the asset, Lease assels held at the reporting date
ars belhg amortised over periods ranging from &6 15 vears.

incantives raceived onentering into operating leases are recognised ss liabilitles. Leasa
payiments are allocated bétween inferest fealoulated by applying the intersst rate Implicit in'the
lessd 1 ihe cutstanditiy anmeunt of the liabilily), rental éxpense aiid rédiiction of IHe liability.

Dther oporaling ledse payments are charged to the statement of profit or loss and other
compranensive incomes in'ihe period inwhich they are incutred,

fgy Provisions
Prowvisions are recegnised when the enfity las a legal or canstructive obligation, s a result of
past evants, forwhich # is probable that an outfiow of ecenamic benefts will result and that
outffow can be reliably measured. Provisions recegnised represent e best estimate of the
armnounts required o settfe the obligation at reporting dace.

fhy  Material Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Subscriptions recetved are recognised as revenue i the period to which the subscription relates.

Interest revenue is recagnised on a propcrtionate bas's taking into account fra interes! rates
apalicable o the financial assels.

Revenugis reosived for the Mentoring Project as is recognised in the stalerment of profit orjoss
and gthercomprahansive. incomea upor receipt. - Any unspent funds at yesr shd are récongised
v the staterment of financia) position untl gpent,

The Repoding Unitaiso sams rental income frem operating leases of #s propeity. Raiital
incomeis recegmised on-a straight-line basts over thetterm of ihe lsase.

All rsverive Is Brought 16 actount et of the ampunt of gocds and services tax {38TY.

{h Goods and Services Tax [(GET)
Revanugs, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, excepl where the
amaunt of GET incurred i not recoverable fremthe Tax Officg. In these circamstanceas the
B8T s recopnised as partof the costof acquisiion of the assst or as part of an item of the
expense. Recelvabies and payables in the stalement of financial pasition are shown inclusive
of BET.

i Comparative Figures
Whan required by Accounting Stendards, comparative figures have been adusled o corform to
changes in preseration forthe current financial yvear,

{k}  Key Estimates
g} impairment
The antity assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluation of conditions and evanis
spscificto the entity that may be indicalive of impairmert triggers. The commilies svaluate
astimates and judgements incorpdrated into the finaricisl repon based on historical knowledge
and best available aurrent inforination, Estimates assumes areasonabls sxpeciatiornof future
events andargbased on current irends and sconomic data, obiained externally and within the
antity.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 8A CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

ROTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

]

{m}

Fay Judgaments
{} Provision for impairment of recoivables
revision for impairment is determined by management upon reviow of accounts past dus.

Financial Instrumants

Initial recognition and measurament

Financial sssets and financial labilties are resognised when the enlity becomes a parly'to the
contractua provisions (o the Instrument. For finarcial assets this s aquivelent to the dale that
the entity commits ilself o either purchase or sell the aszel (Le. trade date ascounting is
adopted;. Firancial instruments ars initistly measared at fair value plus ransactions costs
exceplwhere theinstrument is classified ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ in which case
transaction costs ars sxpensed tothe statemant of comprehsensive Income immadiately.

Clasgification and subssgoent measuienment

Finanoa instrumicnts are subseuuently measurad at giter falr valug, amoriised cost using the
effective interest rate method of cost. Falrvalue reprebents the amountfor which an ssset
colld be exchanged ora liability sellied, batween knowledgeable, wiling parties, Where
available; quoted phices jr an aptive market are used o determine fair value. In other
sircumstanpes, valuation eehniques aré adopted

Amoriised oot fs caloulated ak:

i. the amount ab which the financial assstor financ al Bahility s measured al inilal
recognition;

i lgss principal repaymants:

iil. phis or minug the cumuiative amortisation of the difference, fany, bebweasn the amount
initially recognised and the maturity amount caloulated using the effective inlerest
rethad. and

i, less any reduction for impaiment,

The effeciiee inferest melhod is used to alocale inferest income or inlerest expanse aver the
relevant period and is sguivalent fo the rate that sxacily discounts estimated future cash
payments or recepis (ncluding fees, fransaction costs and other pramiums or discounts)
through the sxpected e (orwhen this cannet be reliably predicted, the coniraciuas term) of the
financial Instrument fo the net carrying amount ol thefinancial asset or finariial lability:
Revisions to sxpected Tulure net cash flows will nzcessitate an adiustment to the carying value
with & consequential recognifion of an income or expenss s the statement of profit or loss and
other comiprehensive ingome.

(it Loans ant recsivablies

Loans and recaivabies are non-derivative firignaal ssssts-with fixed or determinable payments
that arg not quoted inan active market and are subsequently measured al amortised cost,
Loans and receivables are included in current:assets, except for those which are not expected
e mature within 12 months after the end of the reperding paricd, which will be classified as
nan-current assets,

v} Financial iabilties
Nen-derivative Snancial iabilifies (sxcluding financial guaraniees) are subsequently measured
at amaortised cost.

FairValue

Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quored investrments. Valuation
techniques are applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted seowities, inchuding recent
am's length transactions, referance 1o s milar instruments and option pricing models,
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TGO ANRD FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

HOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

{m}

{n)

{o)

Financial Instruments {cont)

mpairment

At sach reporting date, the entily asseszas whether there & objective evidence that a financist
instrument as been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale firancial instrurmeants. a
prolonged decling in the value of the Instrument is corsidered to determing whether an
impairment has ardsen. Inpairment lusses are recognised n ihe statement of profit or less and
olher comprahansive income.,

Darscognition

Finencial assels-are dergcegnised where:the: centractual right 1o receipt of cash flows expires
of the asset is'transterrad 10 andiher garty whereby the entity no longer has any significant
cantinuing invelvament in the visks and benéfits assecialsd with therassel. Financial liabiites
are deresognised wherd the related shligations sre sither dischargsd, candelied or expire. The
difference betwben the carrying value of the financis! Tability extinguished or transfarrad to
atother party and the fair value of consideraiion paid, ncluding the transfer of fiot-cash assals
or ligbilities assumead.; is recognised inthe statement of profit or Ings and sther comprehenaive
income.

Capitation Fees and Levies
Capitation fees and levies are o be recogrisad on an accrugl basis and recorded a8 a revenus
andior expenss in the year to which i relates.

Fair value measurament

NECA 5A measwres financial instruments, such as; financial asset as at fair value through the
profit and loss, available for sale finandial assets, and non-financial assels such as and andg
buildings and investment properties, al fair value al eash balance sheat date,

Falrvalue is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfera lisbiity i an
orderly transaction between market partizipants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is basad on the presurmption thatthe fransaction to sell the asset or ransfer the
Hability takes place either

= futhe pringlpal fnarkel Tor the asset vr lability, or
« Intrie absence of a principal market, in the most advantagesus market for the assel or fizbility

The principal.or the most advantageous market roust be socassible by the Chapter The far vahus
of atassel of atability is measured Using the assumptions that marke! participants would use
when pricing theasset or Tiabllity, asstiming 1hat maficet dafticipants acl in theireconamic best
interast,

Atair valve messurement of a non-financizl asset takes inlo accourt 3 market parficipant's
abilily to generate aconomic benafits by using the asset in its highest angd best use or by
safling it to anather market participant that would uss the assstin its highest and best use,

The Chagter uses valualion technigues that are appropriats in the ciroumstances and fo7 which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant chservable
inpuls ard minimisirg the use of unobservable inputs.
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NOTES TGO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

KOTE A« STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

(o}

e

Falrvalueg measurement (Cont)

All assets and liabiities for which fair value s measursd or disclosed int1e financial statements
are categorised with n the fair value hierarchy, describad as foliows, basad on the lowest level
input that is significant 1o the fair value messurement s.a whole:

= Lavel 1—Clusted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets orliabilities

» Level 2—Valuation technigues for which the owest lavel input that is significant 1o the fair
valuz measurament is directly or indirecty ohservable

« Lavel 3w-i/aluation techniguas for which the Jowest level input that is significant io the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For'dssets and liabilties tat sre recognised in the fnancial statements on a recuring basis,
the:Chapler determinas whather transfers have ocourrad betwean Levels in the higrarchy by
re-agsessing categorisation (based ont the Joweést fevet nput that is significant to the fair value
maasurement as a whole) at the end of each segorting perod,

Externat valugrs are invelved for valuation of significant assefs, such g8 land and bulldings and
imvestment properties. Seledtion criteriz include market knowledge, repuiation, indspendence
and whelher professional standsrds are maintained, For the purpose of fal value disclosures,
the Ohapter has determined clagses of assets and labiities on'the basis of the natlre,
charactenstics and rigks of the asset or lizbility and the lovel of the fairvalue hlerarchy.

Standards, amnendments and interpretations to-existing standards that are not vel
effective and have not been adopted early by the Entity

The Entily notes the following Accounting Standsrds which have been issuad but are not yet
efective at 30 June 2073, These standards have not ceen adopted early by the Entity, The
Entily’s asesssment of the Impact of theze new standards and intarpretations is sef out helow

{§ AABR § Financial Insiruments, AASE 2009-11 Amendments o Ausiralian Accounting
Standards arlsing from AASB 3, AASE 2010-F Amendments to Ausiralian Sccounting
Standards arising from AASE 3 [December 20710) and A4ASE 20128 Amendments fo
Austrafian Avcounting Standards — Mandatory Effective Date of AASE ¥ and Transiion
Disclosures (effective from 1 January 3015)

AAGE 8 introduces new requirements forthe dassification and measurament of financial
assets and Hablities.

Thess requiramierts improve and simiplify the approack for diassification and measurement of

financial assets compared with the requirements of AASE 139, The main changes are:

- Financial assets that are delt instruments will be classified based on (1) the
objgctive.of the eiliy’s blsiness mddél for managing the financis! 28sets; and (2)the
characteristics of the contractial cash flows,

- Allows an irrevocable slection on initial recognition to present gains and losses on
invesiments in equily instruments thaet are not held #or rading in other comprehensive
income ingtead of in profit or loss).

- Dwidends nrespect of these investments that are a relurm on investment can he
recognizec in profitoricss and there g no impatment of recvcling on disposal of the
instrument

- Financial assels car be desigrated and measured at fair value through profitar loss al
initial tecognitiondf deing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency thatwould arise from measuring assels o labiliies, or
recognising the gains and losses onthem, on different bases.

- Where the fair value option s used for financial labilities the change in fair valus s to be
assounted for as follows;

- The change attribdable to changas in credit risk are presented in other comprahensive
ircome (O ang;
- The remaining change is presenied inprofitor loss,
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

MOTES TOAND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

HOTE < STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

{p}

{a)

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are notyel
effective and have not been adopted early by the Entity {Cont)

There will be ne impact on the Entity's accounting for finarcial abilities, as the new requirements
only affect the accounting for trancial Labilities tha: are designated at fair value through profit or
loss and the Entity does not have any such labiliies. The desrecognition rules have been
transferred from AASE 138 Financal Instrumants: Recognition ard Measurement and have not
been changsd. The Botity has not vet decided when io adopt AABR 9.

Mew Australian Accounting Standards

Adoption of New Australian Accounting Standard Requirements

Mo accounting standard has baen adopted sarlier than the dsplicable date sialed in thé standard

The azcounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous Inancial year excest
as follows:

AABB A3 FalrValue Measuromaents

ARSE 13 clarifles the definitior: of fair value snd provides related guidance and enhanced
disclogwes about fairvalue measurements.. # does not affect which items are required to be
fair-valusd. The scope of AASE 13 is broad and it applies for both financal and nen-financial
ftlerns for which other Australian Accaunting Standards require or permit far velie messurements or
disclosures aboat Tair value measurements. except In certain cioumstances. AASE 13 applies
prospectively for annual penods beginning on orafter 1 January 2013, s disclosure
requirernents need not be applied 1o comparative information in the first vear of application,
The Chapler has however inclutied 85 comparative information the AASE 13 disélogures thit
weare required previously by AASE T Financial Instruments; Disclosures,

The Chapter has applied AASE 13 for the first time in the curent yaar,

Amendments to AASE 119 Employee Bonefits

The 2011 amendments to AASE 119 made g number of changss to the accounting for ermployee
benefits, the most significant refating to defined bereft plans. Underthe amencments,
amployes benelits "expedted 10 be sattled wWholy (as dpposed 1o dueio be settied’ underthe
supersedsd varsion of AASE 119) within 12 months: sfter the end of tha reporting period ars
shart-term benefits, and are therefore not discountad whan caleulating leave labilities. As the
Chapter dogs not expect slf annual lsave for all employees to be used wholly within 12 menths
of the &nd of reporling period, annual leave is indluded in ‘other long-term benefit' and
digesunted when calculaing the'leave liabilly. This change has had no impact 6 the
presentation of annuatleave as'a current fabitity in actordance with AASE 101 Pressntation of
Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT)

{r

Future Australian Accounting Standard Reguirements

hew standards. amendrmants to standards or interpretations that wers issued prior & the sign
off date and are applicable to the futurs reporting period that are expectsd 1o have a fulure
finangiat impacton the Chapter include:

AASE 8 Financial Instruments {December 2010) (effective 1 January 2018);

AAGHE 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Offsatling Financial Assels
and Financial Lizbilites efective 1 January 2014);

AREE 2013-3 Recovarasle Armount Disclosures for Mon-Financial Azsets {effective 1 January
20114y

AASE 20141 Amendments to Australian Ascounting Standards (Part A) Anriust improvements
20102012 and 2011-2013 Cycles) (effecive 1 July 2014);

AASE 20141 Amendrents 1o Australian Accounting Stendards [Part D: Corsegusntial
Amendments arlsing from AASE 143 (effective 1 Januery 2078},

AASE 20141 Amendments to Australian Accounting Btandards (Part E: Financial ingtruments)
{effective 1 January 2015);

Clarification of Atceptable Mathods of Depresiation and Amartisation {Amendments to 1AS 18
and 1AS 38y (effective 1 January 2018),

Management have yet to assess the impast of these standards on the reportad position of ths
Chapier,

ROTE 2 - SECTION 272 FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGAMISATIONS) ACT 2009

in accordance with the requiraments of the Fair Work Act 2009, the attention of members is drawn to
the provisions of subsections (1), {2) and {3} of Seclion 272 which read. as follows:

Information fo be provided 1o members or General Manage:

i

P4

it

"A Member of a reperting uni. or a Registrar. may apply to the reporling unit for specifizd
prescnbed information in relation to the reporting unit to be mads avaliable to the person making
ihe application.”

"The application must be in writing . and must specify the period within which, and the
indriner in whish, the information ia to be made available, The pariod must not be lgss than 14
days after the application i given 10 the reporting unit”

Acreporting unit must conply with an.application made under subsection (1)
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 8A CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

MOTE 3 - {a) REVENUE FRON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Subseriptions recelved
Irderest recaived
Stationsry and service (eas
Fetrolinvoices recharges
Commission received

Rant received

Excellonce awards fecs
HSEG

Inclustrial serviges
Mertoring profect
Recoverable expenses
Adverlising and promotions revenue
Levias

Capitation income

(3ranis or donations

TOTAL REVENUE

HOTE 3 - (k) EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Employes Expensas:

Cffice holders
Salaries
Supsrannuation
Satary szonfice
Leave and other entitlements
Separations and redundancies
Cithar

Employees dther than office hilders
Salarias
Superannuation
Salary sacrifice
Leave and other entitlements
Separations and redundancies
Oiher

Total employes expenses

Lapitation fees to National Electrical Contractors Assaciation

2014 2013
5 $

508 218 457,305
4,485 313
98.525 131,384
%687 24,83
3.018 34.078
163,803 172.084
75858 96,201
829371 SBE0
10,672 8,383
427,971 132,443
47,7359 29,289
1,256,203 1477978
5712 123,400
10,618 11,108
24,480 13,894
7.842 6 582
186,552 164,962
486,676 295,894
45,043 20,002
T2 13,792
10,278 4,323
549,120 434 012
06,672 588 974
BE, 758 B8 438
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ROTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2014

2014 2013
$ 5
NOTE 3 - (b) EXPENSES FROM GRDINARY ACTIVITIES (CONT)
Other Expenses:

Comrpulsory leviss - .
Consideration fo employers for payroll dedustions - -
Affliation fees o poliical or industrial Hody - -
Fees/allowances - meaetings - -
Feasiallowances - conferences - -
Conferences and mesting expenses 9112 10.083
Grants:
- total paid that were 31,000 or less - -
- total paid that exceeded $1,000 - -
Donaticns:
~total paid that were 31,000 or less 900 -
- fotal paid that excesded $1,000 2,000 15,661
Fenalties - via RO Act or RO Regulations - -
RACCA sxpenses 9,668 6,824
Training and development 2,547 3,797
Motor vehicle expenses 315 Ta6
Cperations 41 960 31.521
Fromotions 20,766 14,038
(ffice axpenses 25,8236 26,521
Offce admiristration - mentoring 25423 3845
Litigation - -
Other legal macters 10,072 4,808
Other operating expenses T, 23" 57 646

2Ea £28 175,338

NOTE 4« CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Westpac Bank: operating account 58,501 47,008
Fetty cash 200 271

88,701 47,280

{a}  Reconciliation of cash
Cashoal the end of the financial year ag shown in the slatemarn of
cash flows is reconciled (o the llems i the statement &f financia)
position as follows:

Gastrand cash sguivalenis 38,701 47 2BG
Bank overcraft .

38,701 A7 280
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204 s K
§ 5
MWOTE 5 - TRADE AND OTHERE RECEIVARBLES
Trade receivable and other assets 198120 182,980
Provision for doubtful debits 2018 2018
81 receivable (&40 {5.232)

188,702 185710

Current trade receivables are non-interest besring and are generally receivable within 30 days,
A provigion for impalrment is recognised against suoscriptions whers there s oblective evidence that
anindivicdal trade receivable is impaired.

Tha Balaices of receivablas thal remair within injtial feimis (as detalled in the table) ars vonsidered
o be of high credi.
Pagt Due but

Past Due Mot Irapaired
Gross and {Days Dverdug)
Amaunt  impaived <30 F1-80 &1-ag Gl+ Current
2014 % % % $ ¥ $ %
Tracs receivablas 188121 208 26,608 - 418 T2 B0 1EY E2E

Past Dhee but

Past Due Mot lmpaired
ross and {Days Overdue)
Ameant fmipaired <3 E-60 180 Gl Current
2013 £ ) $ § % % )
Trace receivables 192 960 218 SEA444 EEE - 1000 153,130

The entity does not hold any financizl gssets whose tarms Have baeo renzgntiated. but which
would otherwise be past dus or impaired.

2014 2013

Financial assets classified as loans and regeivables ¥ %
Trade and other recaivables:

toral cuman 186,702 185710
ncluded within trade receivable and other assets areamounts
receivahile from other reporting units totalling:
- National Electrical Contractons Association - Rationat Office . “
MOTE & - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments Za 3t 24828
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MATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSCOCIATION - 5A CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
§ 5
NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land and building - at independent valuation 30 Jung 2013 2720000 2720000
Less: accumulated depreciation {81, 7a0 -
2858250 2720000
Office machines - at cost 33108 30,941
Less: accumulsied depraciation (23,476) 21418
9,883 5522
Compuler equipment - af cost 30,745 30,700
Less: acournujaled deprepiation (27,289 {23 0483
3478 7 E52
Furniture & fitings - at cost BEATE A35283
Less: accumulated depraciation (13133 {10,444}
75,042 52,839
Hire purchase - motor vohicle 127,757 G Hd g
Less: acoumulated depreciation {68080 (45 187)
58,877 483,755
Totabplant and egquipment 2506 108 7 838 768
{a}  Movement ip Carrying Amounts
Movernantinthe canying amourds for each class of property, plant and eguiprrent petween the
beginning and the end of the current financizsl year.
Land & OHice Computer. Furniture Mator
Bulldings  Machines Equipmest & Fittings Vahicls Total
§ § 3 § § %
Batange gt e baginhisg of yesr 2720000 0827 7862 52838 8755 2838758
Dapradiation and amertigation {67, 75801 {2,087 4,221 {2i688) (19,853 80,810
Addilipns . 2188 45 24802 30,815 57,550
Blsposals! scrapped - - " - - -
Carrying Valugatend of year 2056.250 4561 3474 75,042 59877 4806 108

thy  Valustion of land and buildings

The valuation of land anc buildings is fair values being the amounts for which the assets couid be
exchanged batween witing partias in an arms length ransaction based on curren: prices in an
active market for s milar properies is the same leoation and consition, The 2013 valustions were
made based on independent assessments by a member of the Australan Property instilute al

M July 2013,
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINAHCIAL ETATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2094

HOTE 8 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Sundry crediors

Fayrofl liabiltias

Bord monies payable

Congideration o employvars for payrol deductons
Legal costs

Allamounts are short term and'the carrying valwes are considered to
be a reascnzbis approximation of fairvalus,
Ineluded within sundry creditors are amounis payable to other reporting

units tofalling:
~ Mational Blectrical Contractors Association - National Office

MOTE 9 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
CHRRENT

Finance lease

HON-CURRENT

France lease

Twa moior vebicles act as securily for ihis hire purchase Hatility,

HOTE 10 - PROVISIONS

CURRENT

Office holders

Frovisicn for long service leave
FProvision for annual leave
Séparationg and rédutdancies
Other

Employees other than office helders
Provision for long service kave
Provision for annual leave

Separations and redundarcies

Gther

Total ermployes provisions

2014 2013
$ $
255,451 247838
25 508 18,125
63,400 62,504
244 BHT O SRABGT
28,425 29015
31,850 25 BE0
22 918 20,208
66,187 59,560
83,193 L6345
120374 1155805
29547 34,708
22.420 32,704
51562 BY 4132
181356 18337
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

MOTE 11 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
{2}  Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit;
Operating profit/ (loss)

mor-cash flows in profit

Changes i assels and Habilittes during
the firancial year:

ingreased{decrease) In leave provisions
intrease/{decrease) in trade and cther payvables
Ceorease/(incrzase) rotherourent assels
Cecraase/incraase) indrade and other receivables

Met cash provided by operating activities

(b} Credit Standby Arrangements with banks:
Banrk overdraft facilities are arranged with Wastpac Banking Corporation,
The amount of unused credit facility as at 30 June 2014 was $200.000
{20133300,000) with-a limit of $300 000 Interest rates an {his facility
argvariable and sublect to adiustmant,

(¢} Cashflow information to other reporting units/controlled entity(s)

Receipts from other reporting units/controlied entity(s)
- National Elecirical Cortractors Assogdation - National Office

Paymant o other raportng unifsiconiolled entiyls)
- Mational Eléctrical Contraciors Association

« National Electricat Contractors Assogiation - WA

- Mational Electricat Contraciors Association - NEW

NOTE 12 - AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

Arpounts received, or due and recelvsbla by the audilor
of the enbiyior audting the aocourds of the chapian

=it fog
- Other services

2014 2013

5 §
(33.276) 22880
9D &10  BRE3Y
57,334 111,419
(rEsly 12047
15,790 (33.519)
2,310 (10,338)
(29920 (1974)
70451 TTRE5
255,881 145967
143,492 109,708
2,849 135

- 660
10,000 40250
- 3200

10000 13450
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MATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
$ ¥

MOTE 13 - KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
Shortterm employee benefits
Salary (including annual leave taken) AT 125400
Annal teave acorued 482 2787
Total shork-term emploves benafits 114184 128,187
Post-ermployment benefits:
Superannuation 34,9498 20 DO
Total postemployiment benefits 34,985 25,000
Other long-term benefits:
Long-service leave 360 2775
Total other long-term bengfits 7360 3,775
Termination henefits - .
Total 156,652 154962

MOTE 14 « RELATED PARTIES

The names of persons who ware committes members of the entity at any time during the
financial year are as follows:

G Hodby Prasident

A Thoms Yice President

& Cross Treasurer -~ Resigned 2 June 2014
H iane

G Mebougall Anncinted Treasurer4 Jung 2014
A Altchison

M Boyee Appuinted 28 June 2074

8 Osborrn Resigned 4 December 2013

L Tapp Aspointed 15-Apri 2014

L Moore Sacgtary
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 14 ~RELATED PARTIES (CONT)

Their involvementwith Naticnal Elecirisal Contractors Association - SA Chanpter affiliated
bodies are ksted herounder

HAME

G Hodby

A Thorps

A Trogs
FLane

G Mcbougall
A Bitehiscn
M Boyoe

i Osborn

L Tapp

L Moare

ORGAMISATION
Milsen (8A) Py Lid
NECA Mational
MECA National

Miramar ~ty Lid
NEGA National

Pacific: Services Group Ply Lid
RER ODonnsll Griffin Ply Lt
Laser Electrical ~ Adelaide CED
MIMP Cornputer Cable Pty Lid.
PEER VEET

PJ Comporate Flantical Py 11
PEER VEET

Tapp Electrical Py Lid

Incustry Skills Board (E554)
Australian Refrigeration Council (ART)
Malional Industny Skills Councll (200
PEER VEET

OFFICE HELD

Chief Operating Officer
Mational Counniflor
Mationg! Execitive

Drentor
Mational Goundilior

Generast Managar

Regional Managet Congtruction SA & WA
Diirector

Chiel Executive Officer

Chief Executive Offiger

Direcior
Director

Drrector

Craie

[Diractor
Drector
Drector

Transactions with related parties are on normal commercal terms and conditions no more favourable

than those available to clber paries uniess oiberwise stated,

During theyearthe National Hiectricat Contractors Assooialion - SA Chapiter recelved subsorptionsg
fram committes member related entiies on hormal commerdial terms and conditiens.

Remuneration of comimities membars during the'vear was NIL(2013: Nl

The National Electrical Contiactors Association - SA Chapier remits subscriptions and othar related
expanses o the National Electrizal Contractors Associationon & regulsr basis Al deafings with this
rolated entity are in the ordinary course of business and on normal ferms and conditions. The total
amount of monies rermitted was $143.19290r the year ended 20 Jung 20714 (2013 §108.708).

Tha totat amount of maries eeeived was $2585 B8 forthe year ended 30 June 2014 20135145 987,
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSUCIATION - SA CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORNING PARTY OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 204

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

T reparting entity’s faaneigl instiumenis consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivabla,
accounts payable and finance leases.

Tre totals for each category of financial nstruments, measurad I accordance with AASE 128 are as
follows:

Mote 2014 2013
L $

Financial asssts
Cash and cash equivalents 4 63,70 47 280
L.oans ang recsivables 5 TEET0Z 1ERT0

28T 403 232080

Financial llabilities
Tradeand pther payables
Finance leages

344,357 B2B.5RT
54,768 45 858

s dn

o928 3744958

SpecHic Financial Risk Exposures and Management
Thie mialn rsks the entily 1s exposed to throligh its finansial instrurments are liquidity sk, credit risk
and miarket risk,

al Credit rigk
Cxposire to sredit risk relating to financial assels arises from the potential noreperformance
by counterparties of contract obligations that could lead to a financia loss to the enlity. Tredit
risk is reanaged through maictaining procedures ensuring, 1o the extant possible. that members
anc sounterparties to ransactions areof sound credil worthiness. Riskis also mirdmised
through investing surplus funds in financial insictions that maintain a high eredit rating or in
enfities that the committee has otherwize clearad as beng fnancially scund.

3] Liceichity risk
Liguidity rek ariges from the poss biity that the entity might encounter difficully in settfing s
dekts or otherwise mesting its chbligations related to finansial | abilities. The associztion
manages this risk through the following mechanisms:

= anly invasling surplus cash with majdr fitandiat institutions; and
- progotively monitoning ihe recovery of vapaid subsorintions.

Firancial Hability and financial seset maturity analysis

Within 1 Yeas tioSYears Talal
2014 2513 14 2013 201 013
5 4 5 $ $ ]

Finangial Habilities

Tradeand sther pavables 344357 G20 EBT - - O ey SRR AEY
Fiparee keases A1BEG 25650 22578 WA 54,764 45858
Total financizl Bahilities 378 T 354 M7 desy 20208 399,125 G AT
Finangial assets

Cashand cash enuvalens B&70Y 47,980 - - 62,704 47280
Trare angd ather eosivables 1RE T TR0 - 188,702 185,710
Total Brancial assels 257,403 e ] - POF A0 Az a80
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION - 84 CHAPTER

MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 15 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT)

Financial assets pledged as collateral
A molorvehicle acts as seourity for the finance ease lizbility,

|

Market Risk

i Interest rate risk
Fxposurs o interest rate risk grises on fingncial Asseis recognised at the erd
of the reporting period whereby a fulure changs ninterast rates will affect
future cash flows,

Bensitivity analysis

Tha gniity's-cash fevets would not change significantly through an increase of 2% of the
interest rate on cash deposits. Thersfore, no sensitivity analysis has been caloulated and
disclosed,

Fair valug estimation

The tair values of financial assets and financial lizbifities. are presentad in the following tabls
and can he coinpared tothelr camying values as presedted in the statemeant of finandiat
pasition, Fairvalues are those amisunts at which an gsset dould Bé sxclignasd, or a abilty
settfed, petween kncwledgeable, willng parties ip.an arm's lsngih iransastion.

Mo financial agsats and fnancial abilitfes aes readily traded on organised markets in

standardisad form.

Fatyl booed b
Met Met
Carrying  Met Fair Carrying  Net Fair
ot Walue Yalue Value Walue
¥ 5 $ %
Financial assels
Cash and cash sguivalenis {1 88,70 G870 47,280 47,280
Trade and other receivables {i 188 702 188 702 185,710 185 710
Total financial assets BET &3 2EF 405 252,980 232,880
214 2013
Nai Mt
Carrying  NetFair  Carrving  Net Falr
Walue Valug WValue Walue
$ E? 5 ¥
Financial iabilities
Trage and olher payables i 344 387 344 257 BIRBET IPBEGRT
Finance leases 54,768 54 755 485508 45 858
Total Financial Hahilities 98 125 300 125 374,425 374,425

Ihe tair values disclosed in the abové table have been determined based an the following

meathodolog es

(i) Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and frads and other payables ars

short-term instruments in nature whose carrying value s eguivalent to fair valve.
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NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSCCIATION - 84 CHAPTER

NOTES TO AND FORMIMG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 18 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT)

o)

Fair value measurement of non financial assets
The following table shows the Levels within the higrarchy of nen-financial assels measured
2t fair value on a recurring basis gt 30 June 2014,

Levelt  Level Z Level 3 Total
$ % $ $
Land and buldings - - ETE0000 2720000

Fair value of the properly assets is estimated based an appraisals performed by independent
professionaily-qualified property valuers, The significant npuls and assumptions are developed
in-glose gonsultation with maragement, The valuation processes and fair valug changes are
revigwed by the Committee of Mangggémant,

2014 2043
$ §

HOTE 18- CAPITAL AND LEASING CONMITMENTS

s Hire purchase pontaitlments

Payable - minimun payments not Iatsr than 12 momnbs 32,794 28,192
petween 12 months and & years 26,443 24,354
WMirtimum payments 53,242 45 548
Less: future fnance chargas 4 4743 2, BBE)

4. 7R8 45 858

Capital ard leasing commitments reprasents hire purchase agreemenis over
motor vehicles.

b

The photccopier lease is a non-cancellable lease with a 60 month term.

Cperating Lease Commitments
on-cancsfable operating leases contractec for but not capitalised
in the financial statements:

Pavable - mitimum leate payiments
- notlater than 12 months &917 2oty
= between 12 months and fiveyears = 88917
- graaterthan five yesrs - =

5.917 17,834

A new lease agreementwas sighed Tor an 60 month period onthe 16 August 2010,

MOTE 17 - RESERVES

Asset ravaluation reserve records valuation movemerts of non-curent assels.

NOTE 18 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There wereg no contingencies fackhy Nationat Elecincal Coplractors Assogiation - 5A Chapter as at
20 June 2074 that have not been brought to acoount in the financial report.
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HATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRAGTORS ASSOCIATION - A CHAPTER

HOTES TOAND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 30 JUNE 2014

NOTE 18 « POST REPORTING DATE EVENTS

There were no-events that ocourred after 30 June 2014, snd/or prior to the sigring of the faandial
statemerts, that would affect the engoing structure and finanoiat activities of ihe reporting entity,

HOTE 20+ GOING CONCERN

The raporing unit is not reliant on financial support of other reporting units. Maticnal Electrical
Contractors Association - BA Chapler is considered to be able 1o go or agoing concern basis withou
financial support.

Natiorial Eigstical Cditréctors Assodiation - SA - Chapter kas not proviged financial support 1o
anutherreporting unit,

Aswith ather employer associations, NECA is @ membership based organisation which relies mostly
on merrbesship fees for the full inancial vear, The vast riajority of the membersiip fees for the vear
are recaived in the first quarter with some late payments received i October, In the réporling geried of
213014 the membership fees recaived the first -4 months of the finansisl year. This membeshio
income is essentially drawn down duning tha rast of the year to fund the operations of the Chapter,
thus causing negalive cash flows.

The reporting unit notes tatcurrent assets total 8279,921 and currend lizhilties $557 543 Included in
the 8557543 are $181,336 of emploves provisions which In rmost casas are not taken withina 12
rrenth petded even though the reporting unit recommends that annual employee sntilements are taken
withine 12 months,

Abdune 2014 cash on hand was B85, 707 (2013: 547,280, wh ch was a natincresse in cash of 21 421
from the previous year end. The Associalion has bark overdralt facilitiss with Westpac Banking
Comporation for J300.000 which can be drawn down upon freguired. AL30 Juns 2074 the overdraft
remaing uyrutilised,

Accordingy ary shortterm negative cash flows can be easily salisfied Tom the bank overdegft. The
overdraft is secured against the land and hufldings of the Association of which gre valusd at 52,858,250
nel

NOTE 21 - BUSINESS COMBINATION
The feporting unit Hag not aoguired an asset or a loblity duding fhe fnancial vear as.a result of;

- arvamargarmation under Pat 2 of Chapter 3, of the Fair Waork (Registered Qrganisations) Act
2008 i wnich the organisation (of which the reperting uni form part) was the amalgamated
arganisation, or

- a restructure of the branches of the arganisation; or

- a determination by the General Manager under subseclion 24501} of the Fair Work (Regisiered
Organisations) Act 2008 of an alternative reporting structure for the organisation; or

- a revocation by the General Manzger under subsection 248(1) of the Fair Werk {Registered
Organisations) Act 2008 of a certificate issued to an organization under subsection 245(17,

MOTE 22 - REPORTING UNIT DETAILS
The principal place of businass is;

245 Groenhill Road
EABTWOOD SA 5082
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Lawe! 3,
7 Girsaalil R
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Comesanrdenss o
GFOBox 1270
Adelaide BA BL0Y

TE1 56377 5655
F81-8837 26677

E Info.sa@iag gloom

Wwww pranithorslon somoau

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
ASBOCIATION - BA CHAPTER

We have audited the accompanying finandinl repost of Matonal Electrical Conteaciors
Association — 5A Chaprer (the “Entig™), which comprises the sratement of financial
positicr as 2t 30 June 2014, and the staterment of profir or loss and ather comprehensive
meome, statement of changes in equity and starement of cash Bows for the vear then snded,
fntes comprisinga sammary of significant accowatiog policies and other explanatcry
information to the financial reporr and the statement by the Committee of Management.

Responsibility of the Commities of Management for the financial report
The Committes of Management of the Lotity bs responsible for the prepazation and fair
presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accoundng Standards the
P Work Registered Organisadons) Act 2009 and the Fair Worek Repistered
Oiganitsations) Regulations 2009, Llds responsibilny meludes suchnternal controls as the
Committee of Managerent determine are necessary o enable the prepasation of the
financial fepost wohe freg from material misstatement, whethed due to-frand of seror. The
Corpimittee of Mapagetment also stave, inn the wotes tor the fpancial repott, in accordance
with Accounting Sandagd AASE 101 Presentation of Financial Staterments, the financig]
statements and notés, comply with Interaationsl Financial Reporting Standards.

Huditor's responsibiity

Olur responsihilisy 15 o espress an opinion on the fnancial report based oo ovr audic We
congscted ouraudit in accordance with Mustralian Auditing Standerds which sequire us o
comply with relevane ethical requirements relating to audit engzgemencs and plag and
perform the audit to obtam ressonzble assurance whether tie financial reporis free from
material misstatement,

Girant Thorrdon Audi Ply Lid ACN 130 813 584
& aubsidiary of refaled entity of Grant Thomton Australia Lid ABH 47 137 555 380

Eramd Thertton refaeado o underwdioh e Goart ik menther firs rite ssseance, lax and edvisey sevisesdin el obants andfor xbirs Joone oo remmber P, a3 s
et e, Grant Thomion Augtads LB & g mirrbir Bromol Craet Thasnbn Trdarwellonsl L3 0GR, STL and tngmember froi mra ot o wordowide parteersiip, OTi0 srdonsi mamber B
& oy saparala leyd ondly. Senines s Uyt renlod s GTE doas netpoeiie sarsees iontieehe ST st de eeerler Fong wre e aients of gy 0k oblipate ons aneffer prd
AR Aot JaNiE 0GR, EN0MENS ANT0T REShng, IN R AUSTSIER Sonthrt Sy e D8 278 "G THN ey R O Thnion AUSEAIALIMIET BRNAT 12T BRI ana s
Posslfalfan subedionds and ralted sptitier. ST b ot an Ausbidhivs el el 1 Gkt Ricinton Ausiralia | itod.

Linbifly il by a schemes aporoved under Professichal Blandahds Leghittion. Uebillty & Tiled i hose Stalpg whars & clivent
sohems BoRies,
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GrantThornton

An sudivinvolves performing procedures to obeadn atidic evidence 2hatt the amousits snd
chsclosures in the fuancial repott. The procedures selecied depend cn the auditor’s
judgeraent, including the assessment of the risks of materal misstatemient of the frandal
repost, whether due to Fraud or ector.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considess mternal control relewant fo the
Lotity’s preparation and fa't presentaiion of the finandal repott in order to design andit
procedures that are aporopriate in the cizeomstances, buz not for the purpose of expressing
an opinign on the cffectiveness of the Entit’s futernal control. An audit alse lucludes
evaluating the aporopristeness of accounting pokicies wsed and the reasoniableness of
accounting estimates made by the Committee of Management, as well 25 evaluating the
overall presertation: of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obined is sufficient and appropriate to provide
4 basis for vurgadi opinion:

Independence
In conducting our avdit, we have complied with the applcable independence requirements
of the Accounting Professtonal and Ethical Standacds Board,

Buditor's Opinion
koo opuzon,

a  the fmancis] report of Natonal Electrical Contractors Assoriation — 84 Chapter;

i presents Eaitly, in all marerial respects, the Ennty’s Snancial posidon as ar 30 June
2014 and of its performance and cash flows for the vear then ended; and

i comphes with Australtan Accounting Standards and all requitements ol Part 3 of
Chapter 8 of the Fair Work (Regiétered Ovpanisations) Agt 2000,

b the financial report also complies witly Tnternational Finaneis] Reporting Standards s
disclosed 11 thie fistes to the Briadeial statcments.

e the financial repost of National Elecirieal Contractors Association — 8A Chapter is
prepared on goatng concdra bastswhich is approotiate.

e

b ok

GRAMT .THbJ{N’I‘ON AUDTT FY LD

Ch ?(ﬁri;f‘{\ccountams
? 3

bl
Aifffjg j

'siif Ham
P?cmer A Audic & Assurance

R oistered Coampary Andicer #321465

Adelaide, 24 Septermber 2004
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FairWork
Commission

30 July 2014

Mr Larry Moore

Secretary

The National Electrical Contractors Association-South Australian Chapter
Sent by email: Imoore@necasa.asn.au

Dear Mr Moore,

Re: Lodgement of Financial Report - [FR2014/124]
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act)

The financial year of the South Australian Chapter of The National Electrical Contractors Association
(the reporting unit) ended on 30 June 2014.

This is a courtesy letter to remind you of the obligation to prepare and lodge the financial report for the
reporting unit by the due date, namely 15 January 2015 (being the expiry date of 6 months and 14 days
from the end of the financial year), under s.268 of the RO Act.

The RO Act sets out a particular chronological order in which financial documents and statements must
be prepared, audited, provided to members and presented to a meeting. For your assistance, the
attached Timeline/Planner summarises these requirements.

Fact sheets and guidance notes in relation to financial reporting under the RO Act are provided on the
Fair Work Commission website. Further, the General Manager’'s updated Reporting Guidelines, that
apply to all financial reports prepared on or after 30 June 2014, are also available on the website. For
your convenience, our webinar video and slides on the Reporting Guidelines have also been placed on
the website.

The Fair Work Commission has also developed a model set of financial statements. There is no
requirement to use this model but it may be a useful resource to ensure compliance with the RO Act,
the Reporting Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards. All of the above information can be
accessed through our website under Financial Reporting.

The financial report and any statement of loans, grants or donations made during the financial year
(statement must be lodged within 90 days of end of financial year) can be emailed to orgs@fwc.gov.au.
A sample statement of loans, grants or donations is available at sample documents.

It should be noted that s.268 is a civil penalty provision. Failure to lodge a financial report may
result in legal proceedings being issued with the possibility of a pecuniary penalty (up to $51,000 for a
body corporate and $10,200 for an individual per contravention) being imposed upon an officer whose
conduct led to the contravention and/or your organisation.

Should you seek any clarification in relation to the above, please contact me on (03) 8661 7936 or via
email at robert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov.au .

Yours sincerely,

%/

Robert Pfeiffer
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone : (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

GPO Box 1994

Internet : www.fwc.gov.au
Melbourne VIC 3001


mailto:lmoore@necasa.asn.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/overview/registered-organisations-fact-sheets
mailto:robert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov.au

TIMELINE/ PLANNER

Financial reporting period ending:

Prepare financial statements and Operating Report.

(a) A Committee of Management Meeting must
consider the financial statements, and if satisfied,
pass a resolution declaring the various matters
required to be included in the Committee of
Management Statement.

(b) A #designated officer must sign the Statement
which must then be forwarded to the auditor for
consideration as part of the General Purpose
Financial Report (GPFR).

I~ As soon as practicable after end of financial

year

Auditor's Report prepared and signed and given to
the Reporting Unit - s257

Within a reasonable time of having received
the GPFR

(NB: Auditor’s report must be dated on or
after date of Committee of Management
Statement

Provide full report free of charge to members — s265
The full report includes:

e the General Purpose Financial Report (which
includes the Committee of Management
Statement);

e the Auditor’'s Report; and
e the Operating Report.

(a) if the report is to be presented to a General
Meeting (which must be held within 6 months
after the end of the financial year), the report
must be provided to members 21 days before
the General Meeting,

or

(b) in any other case including where the report
is presented to a Committee of Management
meeting*, the report must be provided to
members within 5 months of end of financial
year.

Present full report to:

(a) General Meeting of Members - s266 (1),(2); OR

(b) where the rules of organisation or branch allow* -
a Committee of Management meeting - s266 (3)

Within 6 months of end of financial year

Within 6 months of end of financial year

Lodge full report with the Fair Work Commission,
together with the #Designated Officer’s certificate++
—s268

Within 14 days of meeting

*  the full report may only be presented to a committee of management meeting if the rules of the reporting unit provide that a
percentage of members (not exceeding 5%) are able to call a general meeting to consider the full report.

# The Committee of Management Statement and the Designated Officer’s certificate must be signed by the Secretary or another
officer who is an elected official and who is authorised under the rules (or by resolution of the organisation) to sign the

statement or certificate — s243.

++ The Designated Officer’s certificate must state that the documents lodged are copies of the documents provided to members and
presented to a meeting in accordance with s266 — dates of such events must be included in the certificate. The certificate cannot

be signed by a non-elected official.




